

Monday March 31st, 2025 | Meeting #23 | Spring Quarter | Week 1

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:34 PM with VPI Ghazal Presiding and Secretary Daniel Sitanggang as Secretary.

- 2. Opening Exercises
 - a. Ice Breaker
 - i. If you could describe your Spring Break as a piece of furniture, what would it be?
 - b. Council Member of the Week
 - i. Negin Sanchez
- 3. Initial Roll Call
 - a. With 20 members present and 9 absent, quorum was met.
- 4. Adoption of the Agenda
 - a. Approval of Agenda
 - i. Amendment proposed by Daniel to amend the agenda to include a presentation for the Council Members' Feedback Survey; seconded by Tatiana, approved without objection.
 - b. Approval and Reading of Previous Meetings Minutes
 - i. 🗧 3/10/25 WCSC Agenda Week 10
- 5. Public Input
 - a. Tatiana motioned to bring forward the Open Forum item, seconded by William, passed without objection.
- 6. Reports
 - a. Advisor Megan Fox
 - b. Acting President, Vice President Internal Ghazal Saeedi
 - i. Rules Committee people, please fill out the when2meet!
 - c. Chief Electoral Officer Victor Lozada
 - d. Vice President External Julianna Ybarra
 - e. Secretary Daniel Sitanggang
 - f. Finance Director Mariah Arteaga
 - g. Events Board Chair Tatiana Valdovinos
 - i. Pokemon event + Collab between E-Board, WTCC, ResLife for Holi event!





- ii. Springfest Coming up; that event is being put up by Eddie!
- iii. Despicable Warren (Despicable Me 4 being shown on Warren Lawn)
- h. Director of Student Organizations Alex Chen
- i. AS Senator William Simpson
- j. AS Senator Faisal El-Khouri
 - i. AS is all hands on deck for elections; report any issues to the AS Elections Manager
- k. Director of Academic Affairs Jia Aneja
- I. Director of Public Relations Alexandra Barraza
 - i. Posted advertisements for this week's events last week
- m. Out-of-State Student At-Large Ariel Oppenheim
- n. International Student At-Large Nam Anh Nguyen
 - i. Event with Nam Anh where there will be boba and snacks on April 1st 3PM 5PM!
- o. Residential Student At-Large Leonardo Molina
 - i. Survey tomorrow
- p. Transfer Student At-Large | AS Elections Representative Caitlin Roeske
 - i. Nam Anh and I are having our event on April 1 3-5 in the SAC, there will be painting and free boba. I have also been helping process elections grievances and today is the day campaigning can officially happen.
- q. Transfer Student At-Large Christopher Rodriguez
 - i. Working on Transfer Students' experience survey; hosting event with 7th College WTCC on Dirty Birds event
- r. First-Year Student At-Large Isha Varada
 - i. Having event this Wednesday on 6th
- s. First-Year Student At-Large Nadia Yellepeddi
 - i. Planning event with Ariel
- t. First Generation Student At-Large Leslie Trejo
 - i. Going to be meeting with Aries
- u. Basic Needs Advocate Victoria Zisumbo
 - i. Written report submitted.
- v. Diversity Advocate Negin Sanchez
- w. Sustainability Advocate Paxton Smith





- i. Happy to collaborate with anyone; haven't touched budget yet, good amount of money left to be spent
- x. Civic Engagement Advocate Benjamin Arnett
 - i. Same as Paxton, haven't touched budget yet, contact him to collaborate.
- y. Health and Well-Being Advocate Karyme Mariscal
- z. Director of Concerts and Festivals Calliope Straeter
 - i. Interest survey for volunteers at Concert on the 18th; free merch if you volunteer!
- aa. Director of Spirit Oviya Senthil
 - i. Nothing to report just yet, we have some exciting events and collaborations coming up, hopefully most should be finalized by next week!
- bb. Director of Transfer and Commuter Affairs Jasleen Sahota
 - i. Spring Bloom event on Warren Lawn; food and decorative crafts; Holi event being put on soon
- cc. SFAC Representative Sonal Mahajan
 - i. No reports
- dd. UCAB Representative Elijah Cheng
 - i. Haven't met yet; will meet next week. Sunshine Market got gentrified. It got absolutely ruined in his view. It's just 6th Market in Price Center.
- ee. RFAB Representative Mickel Amaro
 - i. RFAB has not met yet.
- 7. Special Presentations
 - a. Survey Feedback Presentation by Daniel
- 8. Open Forum
 - a. "Requesting funds for spring cp, Warren's 50th anniversary" by Lead Resident Assistant Mulla
- 9. Unfinished Business
 - a. Appointments
 - i. Ms. Amina Ahmed for Judicial Board Member
 - 1. Action Item: Alex motioned to approve, Paxton seconded; Appointment Approved.
- 10. New Business
 - a. Funding Requests





- b. Appointments
- c. Legislation
- 11. Weekly Activity
- 12. Announcements
 - a. There is an event being sponsored by RED BULL
 - b. Invitation to anyone who wants to collaborate with Chris; reach out to him!
 - c. Lots of events in the next two weeks. Attend them!
- 13. Goods of the Order
 - a. Kudos
 - b. Questions
- 14. Final Roll Call
- 15. Adjournment
 - a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:04 PM!

